From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 7/31/2012 2:44:26 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: "News Release’

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

CPUC Report Shows California Utilities Met 20 Percent Renewable Milestone; Well on Way to Meeting Further
Aggressive Renewable Energy Goals

htip://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD PDF/NEWS RELEASE/171758.pdf (21 kb)
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/NEWS RELEASE/171758 htm
htip://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD PDF/NEWS RELEASE/171758.DOC (233 kb)

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: News Release
Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries
Industry: All Industries
Document Types: News Releases
Delivery Frequency: Immediate
Email Address: meae@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fvss/Manage aspx?email=meac@pge.com&account=6382 &cancelsubid=9474

To manage your subscription service go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage aspx?email=meac@pge.com&account=6382

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx
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